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INTRODUCTION

‘Useful addresses and links for doing business 
in Argentina’ is a publication that aims at 
presenting useful information to facilitate 
business activities by European companies 
interested in doing business in Argentina. 

This publication does not intend to replace 
other more specialised publications on 
regulations and country indicators available 
on the Internet, such as the ones which are 
available on the EU delegation’s website. The 
aim is to provide information on where to go, or 
who to contact, for more specialised information 
which can facilitate the entrepreneurial activities 
of European companies.

Should you require more information, please do 
not hesitate to contact the trade sector of the 
EU Delegation in Argentina.

INTRODUCCIÓN

Direcciones y enlaces útiles para hacer negocios en 

Argentina es una publicación cuyo objetivo es 
reunir información para facilitar las actividades 
comerciales y de inversión emprendidas por 
empresas europeas interesadas en realizar 
negocios en Argentina.

Esta publicación no intenta sustituir a otras 
publicaciones más especializadas disponibles 
en internet acerca de las diferentes regulaciones 
o indicadores en el país, tales como las que 
se encuentran disponibles en el sitio web 
de la Delegación. Su intención es ofrecer a 
empresas europeas información sobre dónde 
acudir o a quién contactar si se quiere obtener 
información más especializada que les pueda 
facilitar el desempeño de sus actividades 
empresariales. 

En caso de requerir mayor información, por 
favor no dude en contactarse con la Sección 
Económica y Comercial de la Delegación de la 
Unión Europea en la Argentina.
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EUROCHAMBER AND CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE OF THE EU 
MEMBER STATES/EUROCÁMARA Y CÁMARAS DE COMERCIO 
DE LOS ESTADOS MIEMBROS DE LA UE

EUROPEAN UNION/ 
UNIÓN EUROPEA

Eurochamber/Eurocámara 
Av. Corrientes 327, piso 23, C1043AAD, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 5219-4037
E-mail: info-euro@eurocamara.com.ar
Internet: http://www.eurocamara.com.ar/ 

AUSTRIA/AUSTRIA

Argentine–Austrian Chamber of Commerce/
Cámara de Comercio Argentino-Austríaca
San Martín 345, piso 3, oficina 7, C1004AAG,  
Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4394-2186
E-mail: ccargaust@ccargaust.com.ar
Internet: http://www.ccargaust.com.ar/

BELGIUM/LUXEMBOURG/
BÉLGICA/LUXEMBURGO

Belgian–Luxembourgish Chamber of 
Commerce in the Argentine Republic/
Cámara de Comercio Belgo-Luxemburguesa 
en la República Argentina
Av. Santa Fe 951, piso 2, C1059ABD, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4827-0242
E-mail: ccblar@gmail.com

CROATIA/CROACIA

Argentine–Croatian Chamber of Industry 
and Commerce/Cámara Argentino-Croata de 
Industria y Comercio
Lugones 4936, C1430EDV, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4443-5777
E-mail: camaracroata@camaracroata.org.ar
Internet: http://www.camaracroata.org.ar

DENMARK/DINAMARCA

Argentine–Danish Chamber of Industry and 
Commerce/Cámara Argentino-Danesa de 
Industria y Comercio
Av. Leandro N. Alem 1074, piso 12, C1001AAS, 
Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 5252-0839
E-mail: manager@camaradanesa.org.ar/ 
contact@camaradanesa.org.ar
Internet: http://www.camaradanesa.org.ar/

FINLAND/FINLANDIA

Argentine–Finnish Chamber of Economic 
and Trade Relations/Cámara de Relaciones 
Económicas y Comerciales Argentino-
Finlandesa
Av. Santa Fe 846, piso 5, C1059ABP, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 9 11 4428-5700
E-mail: albisu@fibertel.com.ar
Internet: http://www.camarafinlandesa.com.ar/

mailto:info-euro@eurocamara.com.ar
http://www.eurocamara.com.ar/
mailto:ccargaust%40ccargaust.com.ar?subject=
http://www.ccargaust.com.ar/
mailto:ccblar@gmail.com
mailto:info@camaracroata.org.ar
http://www.camaracroata.org.ar/
mailto:manager%40camaradanesa.org.ar/%0Acontact%40camaradanesa.org.ar?subject=
mailto:manager%40camaradanesa.org.ar/%0Acontact%40camaradanesa.org.ar?subject=
http://www.camaradanesa.org.ar/
mailto:albisu@fibertel.com.ar
http://www.camarafinlandesa.com.ar/


6

FRANCE/FRANCIA

French–Argentine Chamber of Commerce 
and Industry/Cámara de Comercio e 
Industria Franco-Argentina
Avda. del Libertador 498, piso 17, C1001ABR, 
Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4310-1000
E-mail: ccifa@ccifa.com.ar
Internet: http://www.ccifa.com.ar/

Delegation in Córdoba/  
Delegación en Córdoba
Ayacucho 46, (5000), Córdoba
Tel. +54 351 425 2266
E-mail: delegacioncordoba@ccifa.com.ar
Internet: http://www.ccifa.com.ar/la-ccifa/
delegation-cordoba/

Delegation in Mendoza/ 
Delegación en Mendoza
Coronel Rodríguez 722, piso 1, oficina 2, (5500), 
Mendoza
Tel. +54 261 420 1003
E-mail: delegacionmendoza@ccifa.com.ar
Internet: http://www.ccifa.com.ar/es/la-ccifa/
delegacion-mendoza/ 

GERMANY/ALEMANIA

Argentine–German Chamber of Industry 
and Commerce/Cámara de Industria y 
Comercio Argentino-Alemana
Av. Corrientes 327, piso 23, C1043AAD, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 5219-4000
E-mail: ahkargentina@ahkargentina.com.ar
Internet: http://www.ahkargentina.com.ar/

GREECE/GRECIA

Hellenic–Argentine Chamber of Industry and 
Commerce/Cámara de Industria y Comercio 
Heleno-Argentina
Julián Alvarez 1030, C1414DRV, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4777-6222
E-mail: mail@camarahelenoargentina.org
Internet: http://camarahelenoargentina.org/

HUNGARY/HUNGRÍA

Argentine–Hungarian Chamber of Commerce/ 
Cámara Argentino-Húngara de Comercio
Tel. +54 11 4327-0726
E-mail: laszloorban@yahoo.com

IRELAND/IRLANDA

Argentine–Irish Chamber of Industry and 
Commerce/Cámara Argentino-Irlandesa de 
Industria y Comercio
Tucumán 893, piso 3 «H», C1049AAQ, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4326-1085/5272-2223
E-mail: camarairlan@arnet.com.ar

Córdoba
Av. Colón 44, piso 6, oficina 2, X5000EPN, Córdoba
Tel. +54 351 4227012
E-mail: camarairlan@arnet.com.ar

mailto:ccifa@ccifa.com.ar
http://www.ccifa.com.ar/
mailto:delegacioncordoba@ccifa.com.ar
http://www.ccifa.com.ar/la-ccifa/delegation-cordoba/
http://www.ccifa.com.ar/la-ccifa/delegation-cordoba/
mailto:delegacionmendoza@ccifa.com.ar
http://www.ccifa.com.ar/es/la-ccifa/delegacion-mendoza/
http://www.ccifa.com.ar/es/la-ccifa/delegacion-mendoza/
mailto:ahkargentina@ahkargentina.com.ar
http://www.ahkargentina.com.ar/
mailto:mail@camarahelenoargentina.org
http://camarahelenoargentina.org/
mailto:laszloorban@yahoo.com
mailto:camarairlan@arnet.com.ar
mailto:camarairlan@arnet.com.ar
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ITALY/ITALIA

Italian Chamber of Commerce in the 
Argentine Republic/Cámara de Comercio 
Italiana en la República Argentina
Marcelo T. de Alvear 1119, piso 2, C1058AAQ, 
Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4816-5900
E-mail: ccibaires@ccibaires.com.ar
Internet: http://www.ccibaires.com.ar/

Delegation in the Province of Buenos Aires – 
Bahía Blanca/Delegación en la Provincia de 
Buenos Aires – Bahía Blanca
Rondeau 226, B8000FZF, Bahía Blanca, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 291 452-5544
E-mail:	 jcpaglialunga@hotmail.com
	 paglialunga@bvconline.com.ar
Internet: http://www.caibar.com.ar

Delegation in the Province of Buenos Aires – 
La Plata/Delegación en la Provincia de Buenos 
Aires – La Plata
Calle 48, número 632, piso 3, oficina 45, (1900), La 
Plata, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 221-4257064
E-mail:	grucci@netverk.com.ar, 
	 comites@netverk.com.ar

Delegation in the Province of Buenos Aires – 
Mar del Plata/Delegación en la Provincia de 
Buenos Aires – Mar del Plata
Santiago del Estero 2151, piso 3, oficina 311, 
B7600DXS, Mar del Plata, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 223-4108150
E-mail: camitmdp@gmail.com, 
	 camitmdp@hotmail.com, 
	 mariaelenaaromolo@yahoo.com.ar

Delegation in the Province of Córdoba/
Delegación en la Provincia de Córdoba
Colón 243 — X5800DKE, Río Cuarto, Córdoba
Tel. +54 351-4625382
E-mail:	hector.garino@garinoyasociados.com.ar
	 hgarin@garinoyasociados.com.ar

Delegation in the Province of La Pampa/
Delegación en la Provincia de La Pampa
Calle 18, número 235, L6360DQE, General Pico,  
La Pampa
Tel. +54 2302-436905
E-mail: oscarricardoferraris@yahoo.com.ar

Delegation in the Province of Neuquén/
Delegación en la Provincia de Neuquén
Juan B. Justo 486, Q8300HCJ, Neuquén
Tel. +54 299-4430842/4487892
E-mail: josemario625@hotmail.com
sileoninqn@speedy.com.ar 

Delegation in the Province of Río Negro/
Delegación en la Provincia de Río Negro
Av. Rivadavia 117, piso 1, (8336), Villa Regina,  
Río Negro
Tel. +54 2941-463456/ 461362
E-mail:	vidonin@navego.com.ar
	 ccitaliana@surc.com.ar 
 	 lcassani@surc.com.ar
	 ccitaliana@surc.com.ar
	 lcassani@surc.com.ar
	 rervr@surc.com.ar

Delegation in the Province of Salta/ 
Delegación en la Provincia de Salta
Caseros 1551, A4400ABE, Salta
Tel. +54 387-4318300
E-mail:	 silvanacrivelli@gmail.com
	 silvana.crivelli@agcrivelli.com.ar

mailto:ccibaires@ccibaires.com.ar
http://www.ccibaires.com.ar/
mailto:jcpaglialunga%40hotmail.com?subject=
mailto:paglialunga@bvconline.com.ar
http://www.caibar.com.ar
mailto:grucci@netverk.com.ar
mailto:comites@netverk.com.ar
mailto:camitmdp@gmail.com
mailto:camitmdp@hotmail.com
mailto:mariaelenaaromolo@yahoo.com.ar
mailto:hector.garino@garinoyasociados.com.ar
mailto:hgarin@garinoyasociados.com.ar
mailto:oscarricardoferraris@yahoo.com.ar?subject=oscarricardoferraris@yahoo.com.ar
mailto:josemario625@hotmail.com
mailto:sileoninqn@speedy.com.ar
mailto:vidonin@navego.com.ar
mailto:ccitaliana@surc.com.ar
mailto:lcassani%40surc.com.ar?subject=
mailto:ccitaliana@surc.com.ar
mailto:lcassani@surc.com.ar
mailto:rervr@surc.com.ar
mailto:silvanacrivelli@gmail.com
mailto:silvana.crivelli@agcrivelli.com.ar
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Delegation in the Province of San Juan/
Delegación en la Provincia de San Juan
Bartolomé Mitre 879, Este, J5402CWQ, San Juan
Tel. +54 264-4218521 
E-mail:	delegacion_sanjuan@cciarg.com.ar
	 spugliese@exelbebidas.com.ar
	 efontemachidamino@yahoo.com.ar
	 fontemachisrl@gmail.com

Delegation in the Province of Tucumán/
Delegación en Provincia de Tucumán
Congreso 273, T4000IEE, S.M. de Tucumán
Tel. +54 381-4313326
E-mail: dantetuc@arnet.com.ar

Italian Chamber of Commerce in Rosario/
Cámara de Comercio Italiana de Rosario
Córdoba 1868, oficina 4, 2000, Rosario, Santa Fe
Tel. +54 341-4266789/4245691
E-mail: info@italrosario.com
Internet: http://www.italrosario.com/ 

Agency in the Province of Entre Ríos/ 
Agencia en la Provincia de Entre Ríos
Sebastián Vázquez 276, 3100 Paraná, Entre Ríos
Tel. +54 343-4230853
E-mail: ccitalianaentrerios@wholl.com.ar

Agency in the Province of Corrientes/ 
Agencia en la Provincia de Corrientes
Carlos Pellegrini 1139, 3400 Corrientes, Corrientes
Tel. +54 3783-428748
E-mail: agenciacorrientes@italrosario.com

Agency in the Province of Chaco/ 
Agencia en la Provincia de Chaco
Saavedra 134, 3500 Resistencia, Chaco
Tel. +54 3722-431073
E-mail: agenciachaco@italrosario.com

Agency in the Province of Santa Fe/ 
Agencia en la Provincia de Santa Fe
Dante Alighieri 2696, 2170 Casilda, Santa Fe
Tel. +54 3464-423166
E-mail: antenac@knett.com.ar

Italian Chamber of Commerce in Cordoba/
Cámara de Comercio Italiana de Córdoba
27 de Abril 424, 5000 AEJ Córdoba 
Tel. +54 351-4213322
E-mail: camitcor@camitcor.com.ar
Internet: http://www.camitcor.com.ar/ 

Agency in the Province of Córdoba – Bell Ville/
Agencia en la Provincia de Córdoba – Bell Ville
Alberdi 53, 2555, Bell Ville
Tel. +54 3537 413938/416494

Agency in the Province of Córdoba – San 
Francisco/Agencia en la Provincia de Córdoba – 
San Francisco
Av. Juan B. Justo 872, San Francisco
Tel. +54 3564 435249

Agency in the Province of Córdoba – Villa 
María/Agencia en la Provincia de Córdoba – 
Villa María
Salta 1475 PB Local n. 2, Villa María
Tel. +54 353 453249

Italian Chamber of Commerce in Mendoza/
Cámara de Comercio Italiana de Mendoza
Liniers 44, 5500 Mendoza        
Tel. +54 261-4298771
E-mail: info@ccimendoza.com.ar
Internet: http://www.ccimendoza.com.ar/ 

mailto:delegacion_sanjuan@cciarg.com.ar
mailto:spugliese@exelbebidas.com.ar
mailto:efontemachidamino@yahoo.com.ar
mailto:fontemachisrl@gmail.com
mailto:dantetuc@arnet.com.ar
mailto:info@italrosario.com
http://www.italrosario.com/
mailto:ccitalianaentrerios@wholl.com.ar
mailto:agenciacorrientes@italrosario.com
mailto:agenciachaco@italrosario.com
mailto:antenac@knett.com.ar
mailto:camitcor@camitcor.com.ar
http://www.camitcor.com.ar/
mailto:info@ccimendoza.com.ar
http://www.ccimendoza.com.ar/
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NETHERLANDS/PAÍSES BAJOS

Argentine–Dutch Chamber of Commerce/
Cámara de Comercio Argentino-Holandesa
Olga Cossettini 831, piso 3, C1107BVA, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4338-0080
E-mail: info@ccah.org.ar
Internet: http://ccah.org.ar/

POLAND/POLONIA

Argentine–Polish Chamber of Commerce/
Cámara de Comercio Empresaria  
Argentino-Polaca
Jorge Luis Borges 2076, oficina 3, C1425FFB,  
Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 2045-0369
E-mail: secretaria@camarapolaca.com.ar
Internet: http://www.camarapolaca.com.ar/

SPAIN/ESPAÑA

Spanish Chamber of Commerce in the 
Argentine Republic/Cámara Española de 
Comercio de la República Argentina
Av. Belgrano 863, piso 7, C1092AAI, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4335-5000 
E-mail: info@cecra.com.ar
Internet: http://www.cecra.com.ar/

Delegation Córdoba/Delegación Córdoba
Boulevard Chacabuco 875, X5000III, Córdoba
Tel. +54 351 4604991
E-mail: cordoba@cecra.com.ar
Internet: http://www.cecra.com.ar/pages/ 
viewfull.asp?CodArt=28

Delegation El Calafate/Delegación El Calafate
Ing. Héctor Mario Guatti 1350, 9405, Calafate
Tel. +54 2902 491144
Internet: http://www.cecra.com.ar/pages/ 
viewfull.asp?CodArt=22

Delegation Mar del Plata/ 
Delegación Mar del Plata
Bartolomé Mitre 1159, B7600DRA, Mar del Plata, 
Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 223 495-0161
E-mail: mardelplata@cecra.com.ar
Internet: http://www.cecra.com.ar/pages/ 
viewfull.asp?CodArt=27

mailto:info@ccah.org.ar
http://ccah.org.ar/
mailto:secretaria@camarapolaca.com.ar
http://www.camarapolaca.com.ar/
mailto:info@cecra.com.ar
http://www.cecra.com.ar/
mailto:cordoba@cecra.com.ar
http://www.cecra.com.ar/pages/viewfull.asp?CodArt=28
http://www.cecra.com.ar/pages/viewfull.asp?CodArt=28
http://www.cecra.com.ar/pages/viewfull.asp?CodArt=22
http://www.cecra.com.ar/pages/viewfull.asp?CodArt=22
mailto:mardelplata@cecra.com.ar
http://www.cecra.com.ar/pages/viewfull.asp?CodArt=27
http://www.cecra.com.ar/pages/viewfull.asp?CodArt=27
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Delegation Mendoza/Delegación Mendoza
Joaquín V. Gonzalez 768, M5502HDN, Mendoza
Tel. +54 261 429-7896
E-mail: mendoza@cecra.com.ar
Internet: http://www.cecra.com.ar/pages/ 
viewfull.asp?CodArt=23

Delegation Rosario/Delegación Rosario
Rioja 1052, piso 1, S2000AYN, Rosario, Santa Fe
Tel. +54 341 449-0774
E-mail: rosario@cecra.com.ar
Internet: http://www.cecra.com.ar/pages/ 
viewfull.asp?CodArt=24

Regional Salta, Jujuy and Tucumán/ 
Regional Salta, Jujuy y Tucumán
Avda. Artigas 252, A4406KCP, Salta
Tel. +54 387 428-0680
+54 9 387 594 1222
E-mail: salta@cecra.com.ar
Internet: http://www.cecra.com.ar/pages/ 
viewfull.asp?CodArt=25 

SWEDEN/SUECIA

Swedish–Argentine Chamber of Commerce/
Cámara de Comercio Sueco-Argentina
Carlos Pellegrini 833, piso 3 «A», C1009ABQ,  
Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4342-8867
E-mail: info@ccsa.com.ar
Internet: http://www.ccsa.com.ar/

UNITED KINGDOM/ 
REINO UNIDO

Argentine–British Chamber of Commerce/
Cámara de Comercio Argentino-Británica
Corrientes 457, piso 10, C1043AAE, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4394-2762
E-mail: info@ccab.com.ar
Internet: http://www.ccab.com.ar/

mailto:mendoza@cecra.com.ar
http://www.cecra.com.ar/pages/viewfull.asp?CodArt=23
http://www.cecra.com.ar/pages/viewfull.asp?CodArt=23
mailto:rosario@cecra.com.ar
http://www.cecra.com.ar/pages/viewfull.asp?CodArt=24
http://www.cecra.com.ar/pages/viewfull.asp?CodArt=24
mailto:salta@cecra.com.ar
http://www.cecra.com.ar/pages/viewfull.asp?CodArt=25
http://www.cecra.com.ar/pages/viewfull.asp?CodArt=25
mailto:info@ccsa.com.ar
http://www.ccsa.com.ar/
mailto:info@ccab.com.ar
http://www.ccab.com.ar/
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EU DELEGATION, EUROPEAN EMBASSIES, CONSULATES, 
TRADE OFFICES AND BUSINESS CENTRES OF EU MEMBER 
STATES IN ARGENTINA/DELEGACIÓN DE LA UE, EMBAJADAS, 
CONSULADOS, OFICINAS COMERCIALES Y CENTROS 
EMPRESARIALES EUROPEOS EN ARGENTINA

EUROPEAN UNION/ 
UNIÓN EUROPEA

Delegation of the European Union in 
Argentina/Delegación de la Unión Europea 
en Argentina
Ayacucho 1537, C1112AAA, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4805-3759
E-mail: delegation-argentina@eeas.europa.eu
Internet: http://www.delarg.ec.europa.eu

Trade and Economy Section
Tel. +54 11 4805-3759, ext. 121
E-mail: delegation-argentina-ecco@eeas.europa.eu
Internet: http://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/
argentina/eu_argentina/trade_relation/index_
es.htm 

AUSTRIA/AUSTRIA

Embassy and Consulate of Austria/ 
Embajada y Consulado de Austria
French 3671, C1425AXC, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4809-5800 
E-mail: buenos-aires-ob@bmeia.gv.at
Internet: http://www.bmeia.gv.at/es/embajada/
buenos-aires.html

Embassy of Austria — Commercial Office/
Embajada de Austria – Oficina Comercial
Cerrito 1294, piso 15, C1010AAZ, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4816-0479
E-mail: buenosaires@advantageaustria.org
Internet: http://www.advantageaustria.org/ar 

BELGIUM/BÉLGICA

Embassy and Consulate of Belgium/
Embajada y Consulado de Bélgica
Defensa 113, piso 8, C1065AAA, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4331-0066/9 
E-mail: buenosaires@diplobel.fed.be 
Internet: http://countries.diplomatie.belgium.be/
multi/argentina/

Agence Wallonne à l’Exportation et aux 
Investissements (AWEX)
Defensa 113, piso 8, C1065AAA, Buenos Aires
Tel./Fax +54 11 4345-6655/56
E-mail: buenosaires@awex-wallonia.com 
Internet: http://www.awex.be/fr-BE/
Contacts/Reseau_etranger_AEC/Pages/
ResultatsContactsAECParPays.aspx?parame=AR 

mailto:delegation-argentina@eeas.europa.eu
http://www.delarg.ec.europa.eu/
mailto:delegation-argentina-ecco@eeas.europa.eu
http://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/argentina/eu_argentina/trade_relation/index_es.htm
http://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/argentina/eu_argentina/trade_relation/index_es.htm
http://eeas.europa.eu/delegations/argentina/eu_argentina/trade_relation/index_es.htm
mailto:buenos-aires-ob@bmeia.gv.at
http://www.bmeia.gv.at/es/embajada/buenos-aires.html
http://www.bmeia.gv.at/es/embajada/buenos-aires.html
mailto:buenosaires@advantageaustria.org
http://www.advantageaustria.org/ar
mailto:buenosaires@diplobel
http://countries.diplomatie.belgium.be/multi/argentina/
http://countries.diplomatie.belgium.be/multi/argentina/
mailto:buenosaires@awex-wallonia.com
http://www.awex.be/fr-BE/Contacts/Reseau_etranger_AEC/Pages/ResultatsContactsAECParPays.aspx?parame=AR
http://www.awex.be/fr-BE/Contacts/Reseau_etranger_AEC/Pages/ResultatsContactsAECParPays.aspx?parame=AR
http://www.awex.be/fr-BE/Contacts/Reseau_etranger_AEC/Pages/ResultatsContactsAECParPays.aspx?parame=AR
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Flanders Investment & Trade (FIT)
Defensa 113, piso 8, C1065AAA, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4331-0066/9  
E-mail: buenosaires@fitagency.com
Internet: http://www.flandersinvestmentandtrade.be/

BULGARIA

Embassy and Consulate of Bulgaria/
Embajada y Consulado de Bulgaria
Sucre 1568, C1428DUT, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4781-8644
E-mail: Embassy.BuenosAires@mfa.bg
Internet: www.mfa.bg/embassies/argentina 

CROATIA/CROACIA

Embassy of Croatia/Embajada de Croacia
Gorostiaga 2104, C1426CTN, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4777-6409
E-mail: croemb.ar@mvep.hr
Internet: http://ar.mvep.hr

Consular Section of the Embassy/ 
Sección Consular de la Embajada
Gorostiaga 2104, C1426CTN, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4777-7284
E-mail: consulado.ar@mvep.hr
Internet: http://ar.mvep.hr

CZECH REPUBLIC/ 
REPÚBLICA CHECA

Embassy and Consulate of the Czech 
Republic/Embajada y Consulado de la 
República Checa
Junín 1461, C1113AAM, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4807-3109
E-mail: buenosaires@embassy.mzv.cz
Internet: http://www.mzv.cz/buenosaires

Trade and Economy Section/ 
Sección Comercial y Económica
Junín 1461, C1113AAM, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4807-3107
E-mail: commerce_buenosaires@mzv.cz
Internet: http://www.mzv.cz/buenosaires/es/
comercio_y_economia/seccion_comercial_y_
economica/index.html 

DENMARK/DINAMARCA

Embassy and Consulate of the Kingdom of 
Denmark/Embajada y Consulado del Reino 
de Dinamarca
Av. Leandro N. Alem 1074, piso 9, C1001AAS, 
Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4312-6901
E-mail: bueamb@um.dk
Internet: http://argentina.um.dk/es.aspx

FINLAND/FINLANDIA

Embassy and Consulate of Finland/
Embajada y Consulado de Finlandia
Avenida Santa Fe 846, piso 5, C1059ABP,  
Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4312-0600
E-mail: sanomat.bue@formin.fi
Internet: http://www.finlandia.org.ar/

mailto:buenosaires@fitagency.com
http://www.flandersinvestmentandtrade.be/
mailto:Embassy.BuenosAires@mfa.bg
http://www.mfa.bg/embassies/argentina
mailto:croemb.ar@mvep.hr
http://ar.mvep.hr
mailto:consulado.ar@
http://ar.mvep.hr
mailto:buenosaires@embassy.mzv.cz
http://www.mzv.cz/buenosaires
mailto:commerce_buenosaires@mzv.cz
http://www.mzv.cz/buenosaires/es/comercio_y_economia/seccion_comercial_y_economica/index.html
http://www.mzv.cz/buenosaires/es/comercio_y_economia/seccion_comercial_y_economica/index.html
http://www.mzv.cz/buenosaires/es/comercio_y_economia/seccion_comercial_y_economica/index.html
mailto:bueamb@um.dk
http://argentina.um.dk/es.aspx
mailto:sanomat.bue@formin.fi
http://www.finlandia.org.ar/Public/Default.aspx
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FRANCE/FRANCIA

Embassy of France/Embajada de Francia
Cerrito 1399, C1010ABA, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4515-7030
E-mail: on the web page/desde la página web

Regional Economic Service/  
Servicio Económico Regional
Libertador 498 - Piso 17, C1001ABR, Buenos Aires
Tel.: +54 11 4819-2401
E-mail: buenosaires@ubifrance.fr
Internet: http://www.ubifrance.fr/argentine/export-
argentine-avec-notre-bureau.html

UBIFRANCE (French Agency for International 
Business Development/Agencia francesa 
para el desarrollo internacional de las 
empresas)
Libertador 498 - Piso 17, C1001ABR, Buenos Aires
Tel.: +54 11 4819-9700
E-mail: buenosaires@ubifrance.fr
Internet: http://www.ubifrance.fr/argentine/export-
argentine-avec-notre-bureau.html

Consulate of France/Consulado de Francia
1253 Basavilbaso, C1006AAA, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4515-6900
E-mail: info@consulfrance-buenos-aires.org
Internet: http://www.embafrancia-argentina.org/-
Consulat-general-a-Buenos-Aires-

GERMANY/ALEMANIA

Embassy of Germany/Embajada de Alemania
Villanueva 1055, C1426BMC, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4778-2500
E-mail: on the Web page/desde la página web
Internet: http://www.buenos-aires.diplo.de/ 

Consulate of Germany/ 
Consulado de Alemania
Villanueva 1055, C1426BMC, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4778-2574/2577
E-mail: on the Web page/desde la página web
Internet: http://www.buenos-aires.diplo.de/
Vertretung/buenosaires/es/04-konsulat/ 
0-konsulat.html 

GREECE/GRECIA

Embassy of Greece/Embajada de Grecia
Mariscal Ramón Castilla 2952, C1425DZF,  
Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4805-1100
E-mail: gremb.bay@mfa.gr 
Internet: http://www.mfa.gr/missionsabroad/es/
argentina-es

Office of Economic and Trade Affairs/Oficina 
de Asuntos Económicos y Comerciales 
Mariscal Ramón Castilla 2952, C1425DZF,  
Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4805-1100, extensión 132 
E-mail: ecocom-buenosaires@mfa.gr 
Internet: http://www.agora.mfa.gr/ar127 

Consulate of Greece/Consulado de Grecia
Mariscal Ramón Castilla 2952, C1425DZF,  
Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4805-1100/4807-9062
E-mail: grcon.bay@mfa.gr 

mailto:buenosaires%40ubifrance.fr?subject=
http://www.ubifrance.fr/argentine/export-argentine-avec-notre-bureau.html
http://www.ubifrance.fr/argentine/export-argentine-avec-notre-bureau.html
mailto:buenosaires%40ubifrance.fr?subject=
http://www.ubifrance.fr/argentine/export-argentine-avec-notre-bureau.html
http://www.ubifrance.fr/argentine/export-argentine-avec-notre-bureau.html
mailto:%20info%40consulfrance-buenos-aires.org?subject=
http://www.embafrancia-argentina.org/-Consulat-general-a-Buenos-Aires-
http://www.embafrancia-argentina.org/-Consulat-general-a-Buenos-Aires-
http://www.buenos-aires.diplo.de/
http://www.buenos-aires.diplo.de/Vertretung/buenosaires/es/04-konsulat/0-konsulat.html
http://www.buenos-aires.diplo.de/Vertretung/buenosaires/es/04-konsulat/0-konsulat.html
http://www.buenos-aires.diplo.de/Vertretung/buenosaires/es/04-konsulat/0-konsulat.html
mailto:gremb.bay@mfa.gr
http://www.mfa.gr/missionsabroad/es/argentina-es
http://www.mfa.gr/missionsabroad/es/argentina-es
mailto:ecocom-buenosaires@mfa.gr
http://www.agora.mfa.gr/ar127
mailto:grcon.bay@mfa.gr
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HUNGARY/HUNGRÍA

Embassy of Hungary/Embajada de Hungría
Plaza 1726, C1430DGF, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4553-4646 
E-mail: mission.bue@mfa.gov.hu 
Internet: http://www.mfa.gov.hu/kulkepviselet/AR/
es/mainpage.htm 

Consulate of Hungary/Consulado de Hungría
Virrey del Pino 4045, C1430CAM, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4553-6862 
E-mail: consulate.bue@kum.hu 
Internet: http://www.mfa.gov.hu/kulkepviselet/AR/
es/ar_konzulinfo/

IRELAND/IRLANDA

Embassy and Consulate of Ireland/ 
Embajada y Consulado de Irlanda
Av. del Libertador 1068, piso 6, C1112ABN,  
Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 5787-0801
E-mail: on the Web page/desde la página web
Internet: http://web.dfa.ie/home/ 
index.aspx?id=34863

ITALY/ITALIA

Embassy of Italy/Embajada de Italia
Billinghurst 2577, C1425DTY, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4011-2100
E-mail: ambasciata.buenosaires@esteri.it 
Internet: http://www.ambbuenosaires.esteri.it/
ambasciata_Buenosaires

Trade Office/Oficina Comercial
Billinghurst 2577, C1425DTY, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4011-2130
Fax: +54 11 4011-2139

ICE — Italian Trade Agency/ 
Agencia Italiana para el Comercio Exterior  
Av. del Libertador 1068, piso 10, C1112ABN,  
Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4807-1414
E-mail: buenosaires@ice.it
Internet: http://www.italtrade.com/countries/
americas/argentina/index.htm

General Consulate of Italy in Buenos Aires/
Consulado General de Italia en Buenos Aires
Reconquista 572, C1003ABL, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4114 4800 — Call center externo de 
pago 0054 11 5352 7898 
E-mail: info.buenosaires@esteri.it
Internet: http://www.ambbuenosaires.esteri.it/
Ambasciata_BuenosAires/Menu/Ambasciata/
La_rete_consolare/

LITHUANIA/LITUANIA

Embassy of the Republic of Lithuania to 
the Kingdom of Spain and to the Republic 
of Argentina/Embajada de la República 
de Lituania ante el Reino de España y la 
República Argentina
Pisuerga 5, 28002, Madrid, España
Tel. +34 91 702 21 16/+ / +34 91) 310 20 75
E-mail: amb.es@urm.lt
Internet: https://es.mfa.lt/es/es/

Honorary General Consulate of Lithuania in 
Buenos Aires/Consulado General Honorario 
de Lituania en Buenos Aires
Av. Paseo Colón 275, piso 11, C1063ACC,  
Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4331-1525
E-mail: snunes@abogados.net.ar
Internet: https://es.mfa.lt/es/es/embajada/ 
cnsules-honorarios/en-argentina

mailto:mission.bue@mfa.gov.hu
http://www.mfa.gov.hu/kulkepviselet/AR/es/mainpage.htm
http://www.mfa.gov.hu/kulkepviselet/AR/es/mainpage.htm
mailto:consulate.bue@kum.hu
http://www.mfa.gov.hu/kulkepviselet/AR/es/ar_konzulinfo/
http://www.mfa.gov.hu/kulkepviselet/AR/es/ar_konzulinfo/
http://web.dfa.ie/home/index.aspx?id=34863
http://web.dfa.ie/home/index.aspx?id=34863
mailto:ambasciata.buenosaires@esteri.it
http://www.ambbuenosaires.esteri.it/ambasciata_Buenosaires
http://www.ambbuenosaires.esteri.it/ambasciata_Buenosaires
mailto:buenosaires@ice.it
http://www.italtrade.com/countries/americas/argentina/index.htm
http://www.italtrade.com/countries/americas/argentina/index.htm
mailto:info.buenosaires@esteri.it
http://www.ambbuenosaires.esteri.it/Ambasciata_BuenosAires/Menu/Ambasciata/La_rete_consolare/
http://www.ambbuenosaires.esteri.it/Ambasciata_BuenosAires/Menu/Ambasciata/La_rete_consolare/
http://www.ambbuenosaires.esteri.it/Ambasciata_BuenosAires/Menu/Ambasciata/La_rete_consolare/
mailto:amb.es@urm.lt
https://es.mfa.lt/es/es/
mailto:snunes@abogados.net.ar
https://es.mfa.lt/es/es/embajada/cnsules-honorarios/en-argentina
https://es.mfa.lt/es/es/embajada/cnsules-honorarios/en-argentina
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NETHERLANDS/PAÍSES BAJOS

Embassy of the Kingdom of Netherlands/
Embajada del Reino de los Países Bajos
Olga Cossettini 831, piso 3, C1107BVA, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4338-0050
E-mail: bue@minbuza.nl
Internet: http://argentina.nlembajada.org/ 

Economy and Trade Section/ 
Sección Económica y Comercial 
Olga Cossettini 831, piso 3, C1107BVA, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4338-0050 
E-mail: bue-ea@minbuza.nl

Agriculture, Nature and Food Quality Section/
Sección Agricultura, Naturaleza y Calidad 
Alimentaria 
Olga Cossettini 831, piso 3, C1107BVA, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4338-0090 
E-mail: bue-lnv@minbuza.nl

Consular and Administrative Affairs 
Section/Sección Asuntos Consulares y 
Administrativos 
Olga Cossettini 831, piso 3, C1107BVA, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4338-0050
E-mail: bue-ca@minbuza.nl

POLAND/POLONIA

Embassy of the Republic of Poland/
Embajada de la República de Polonia
A.M. Aguado 2870, C1425CEB, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4808-1700
E-mail: secretaria.buenosaires@msz.gov.pl
Internet: http://buenosaires.msz.gov.pl/es/

Political and Economic Affairs Section/
Sección de Asuntos Políticos y Económicos
A.M. Aguado 2870, C1425CEB, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4808-1700
E-mail: econom@buenosaires.polemb.net

Trade and Investment Promotion 
Department/Departamento de Promoción 
de Comercio e Inversiones
Virrey del Pino 3147, 1426, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4551-5497/5397
E-mail: buenosaires@trade.gov.pl 
Internet: http://www.buenosaires.trade.gov.pl/es/ 

Consular Affairs/Asuntos Consulares
A.M. Aguado 2870, C1425CEB, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4808-1710 /1711/1713
E-mail: consulado.buenosaires@msz.gov.pl 
Internet: http://buenosaires.msz.gov.pl/es/dep_
cons/

mailto:bue@minbuza.nl
http://argentina.nlembajada.org/
mailto:bue-ea@minbuza.nl
mailto:bue-lnv@minbuza.nl
mailto:bue-ca@minbuza.nl
mailto:secretaria.buenosaires@msz.gov.pl
http://buenosaires.msz.gov.pl/es/
mailto:econom@buenosaires.polemb.net
mailto:buenosaires@trade.gov.pl
http://www.buenosaires.trade.gov.pl/es/
mailto:consulado.buenosaires@msz.gov.pl
http://buenosaires.msz.gov.pl/es/dep_cons/
http://buenosaires.msz.gov.pl/es/dep_cons/
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PORTUGAL

Embassy of the Republic of Portugal/
Embajada de la República de Portugal
Maipú 942, piso 17, C1006ACN, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4312-3524/0187
E-mail:	embpor@buenosaires.dgaccp.pt
	 joao.batista@dgaccp.pt 
Internet: http://www.embaixadaportugal.com.ar/
esp-inicio

AICEP Portugal Global (Buenos Aires)
Maipú 942, piso 17, C1006ACN, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4312-3524/4312- 0187/4311-0705
E-mail: embpor@buenosaires.dgaccp.pt 
Internet: http://www.portugalglobal.
pt/pt/aredeaicep/paginas/ARedeAicep.
aspx?idPontoRede=15  

Consular Section/Sección Consular
Maipú 942, piso 17, C1006ACN, Buenos Aires
Tel. + 54 11 4313-7601
E-mail: seconsular@buenosaires.dgaccp.pt 

ROMANIA/RUMANIA

Embassy and Consulate of Romania/
Embajada y Consulado de Rumania
Arroyo 962, C1007AAD, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4326-5888/4322-8656
E-mail: embarombue@rumania.org.ar
Internet: http://www.rumania.org.ar/principal.html

Economic, Trade and Cooperation Affairs/
Asuntos Económicos, Comerciales y de 
Cooperación
Arroyo 962, C1007AAD, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4328-1786  
E-mail: oficina.comercial@rumania.org.ar 

SLOVAKIA/ESLOVAQUIA

Embassy of the Slovakian Republic/
Embajada de la República Eslovaca
Av. Pte. Figueroa Alcorta 3240, C1425CKY,  
Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4801-3917/4807-9451/4804-8622
E-mail: emb.buenosaires@mzv.sk
Internet: http://www.mzv.sk/buenosaires 

Department of Economic and Trade Affairs/
Departamento de Asuntos Económicos y 
Comerciales
Av. Pte. Figueroa Alcorta 3240, C1425CKY,  
Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4807-9451, 4801-3917
E-mail: emb.buenosaires@mzv.sk
jan.marecek@mzv.sk

Department of Consular Affairs/
Departamento de Asuntos Consulares
Av. Pte. Figueroa Alcorta 3240, C1425CKY,  
Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4807-9451/4423-8506
E-mail:	cons.buenosaires@mzv.sk
	 anton.jurkovic@mzv.sk

SLOVENIA/ESLOVENIA

Embassy and Consulate of the Republic 
of Slovenia/Embajada y Consulado de la 
República de Eslovenia
Av. Santa Fe 846, piso 6, C1059ABP, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4894-0621/31
E-mail: vba@gov.si
Internet: http://www.buenosaires.veleposlanistvo.si/
index.php?id=1438&L=5

mailto:embpor@buenosaires.dgaccp.pt
mailto:joao.batista@dgaccp.pt
http://www.embaixadaportugal.com.ar/esp-inicio
http://www.embaixadaportugal.com.ar/esp-inicio
mailto:embpor@buenosaires.dgaccp.pt
http://www.portugalglobal.pt/pt/aredeaicep/paginas/ARedeAicep.aspx?idPontoRede=15
http://www.portugalglobal.pt/pt/aredeaicep/paginas/ARedeAicep.aspx?idPontoRede=15
http://www.portugalglobal.pt/pt/aredeaicep/paginas/ARedeAicep.aspx?idPontoRede=15
mailto:seconsular@buenosaires.dgaccp.pt
mailto:embarombue@rumania.org.ar
http://www.rumania.org.ar/principal.html
mailto:oficina.comercial@rumania.org.ar
mailto:emb.buenosaires@mzv.sk
http://www.mzv.sk/buenosaires
mailto:emb.buenosaires@mzv.sk
mailto:jan.marecek@mzv.sk
mailto:cons.buenosaires@mzv.sk
mailto:anton.jurkovic@mzv.sk
mailto:vba@gov.si
http://www.buenosaires.veleposlanistvo.si/index.php?id=1438&L=5
http://www.buenosaires.veleposlanistvo.si/index.php?id=1438&L=5
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SPAIN/ESPAÑA

Embassy of the Kingdom of Spain/ 
Embajada del Reino de España
Av. Pte. Figueroa Alcorta 3102, C1425CKX,  
Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4809-4900
E-mail: emb.buenosaires@maec.es
Internet: http://www.exteriores.gob.es/embajadas/
buenosaires

Economic and Commercial Counsellor Office/
Consejería Económica y Comercial
Av. Pte. Figueroa Alcorta 3102, piso 2, C1425CKX, 
Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4809-4960
E-mail: buenosaires@comercio.mineco.es 
Internet: http://www.oficinascomerciales.es 

Agriculture, Food and Environment 
Counsellor Office/Consejería de Agricultura, 
Alimentación y Medio Ambiente
Av. Pte. Figueroa Alcorta 3102, piso 3, C1425CKX, 
Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4809-4980/4981/4982.
E-mail: embespa@mapya.com.ar 

General Consulate of Spain in Buenos Aires/
Consulado General de España en  
Buenos Aires
Guido 1760, C1016AAF, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4814-9100
E-mail: cog.buenosaires@maec.es
Internet: http://www.cgeonline.com.ar/2/inicio.
html http://www.exteriores.gob.es/consulados/
buenosaires

SWEDEN/SUECIA

Embassy and Consulate of the Kingdom of 
Sweden/ 
Embajada y Consulado del Reino de Suecia
Tacuarí 147, piso 6, C1071AAC, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4329-0800
E-mail: ambassaden.buenos-aires@gov.se
Internet: http://www.swedenabroad.com/
buenosaires

Business Sweden
Tacuarí 147, piso 6, C1071AAC, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 5093-0080
E-mail: argentina@business-sweden.se 
Internet: http://www.business-sweden.se/en/
Contact/Our-offices-abroad/Argentina/

UNITED KINGDOM/ 
REINO UNIDO

British Embassy and Consulate/ 
Embajada Británica y Consulado 
Dr. Luis Agote 2412, C1425EOF, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4808-2200
E-mail:	askinformation.baires@fco.gov.uk
	 BAires.AskComm@fco.gov.uk
Internet: https://www.gov.uk/government/world/
argentina.es-419

UK Trade & Investment Argentina (UKTI)
Dr. Luis Agote 2412, C1425EOF, Buenos Aires
Tel./Fax. +54 11 4808-2200
E-mail: BAires.AskComm@fco.gov.uk
Internet: https://www.gov.uk/government/world/
argentina

mailto:emb.buenosaires@maec.es
http://www.exteriores.gob.es/embajadas/buenosaires
http://www.exteriores.gob.es/embajadas/buenosaires
mailto:buenosaires@comercio.mineco.es
http://www.oficinascomerciales.es/
mailto:embespa@mapya.com.ar
mailto:cog.buenosaires@maec.es
http://www.cgeonline.com.ar/2/inicio.html
http://www.cgeonline.com.ar/2/inicio.html
http://www.exteriores.gob.es/consulados/buenosaires
http://www.exteriores.gob.es/consulados/buenosaires
mailto:ambassaden.buenos-aires@gov.se
http://www.swedenabroad.com/buenosaires
http://www.swedenabroad.com/buenosaires
mailto:argentina@business-sweden.se
http://www.business-sweden.se/en/Contact/Our-offices-abroad/Argentina/
http://www.business-sweden.se/en/Contact/Our-offices-abroad/Argentina/
mailto:askinformation.baires@fco.gov.uk
mailto:BAires.AskComm@fco.gov.uk
https://www.gov.uk/government/world/argentina.es-419
https://www.gov.uk/government/world/argentina.es-419
mailto:BAires.AskComm@fco.gov.uk
https://www.gov.uk/government/world/argentina
https://www.gov.uk/government/world/argentina
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BUSINESS ASSOCIATIONS IN ARGENTINA/ASOCIACIONES 
EMPRESARIALES EN ARGENTINA

ARGENTINE CHAMBER OF 
IMPORTERS/CÁMARA DE 
IMPORTADORES DE LA 
REPÚBLICA ARGENTINA (CIRA)

This chamber was founded in 1907. Its objective is 

to provide assessment and a range of services to 

importers in the country, who play a significant role 

as a pillar of both Argentine industry and foreign 

trade.

Esta cámara fue fundada en el año 1907. 
Su objetivo es brindar asesoramiento y una 
variedad de servicios para el sector importador, 
a fin de que continúe siendo un pilar de la 
industria y del comercio exterior argentino.

CONTACT/CONTACTO:
Av. Belgrano 427, piso 7, C1092AAE, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4345-3003/1140/1150
E-mail: cira@cira.org.ar
Internet: http://www.cira.org.ar/

ARGENTINE CHAMBER OF 
EXPORTERS/CÁMARA DE 
EXPORTADORES DE LA 
REPÚBLICA ARGENTINA (CERA)

CERA was founded in 1943. It is a private, non-profit 

business organisation, whose aim is to improve the 

competitiveness of Argentine exports and expand 

Argentine trade. Its mission is to provide companies 

with a competitive advantage through institutional 

support, business services, management 

technology, international business contacts, market 

research and analysis. Its members are private 

companies and affiliated institutions.

Los orígenes de la CERA se remontan al año 
1943. Es una asociación civil, privada y sin fines 
de lucro, cuyo objetivo es mejorar en forma 
continua la competitividad de las exportaciones 
argentinas y la expansión de su comercio 
internacional. Su misión es generar ventajas para 
las empresas, a través de apoyo institucional, 
servicios comerciales, tecnología de gestión, 
contactos internacionales e investigaciones de 
mercado. Está compuesta por empresas socias y 
por instituciones adheridas.

CONTACT/CONTACTO:
Av. Roque Sáenz Peña 740, piso 1, C1035AAP,Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4394-4482
E-mail: contacto@cera.org.ar
Internet: http://www.cera.org.ar/

mailto:cira%40cira.org.ar?subject=
http://www.cira.org.ar/
mailto:contacto%40cera.org.ar?subject=
http://www.cera.org.ar/
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ARGENTINE CHAMBER 
OF COMMERCE/CÁMARA 
ARGENTINA DE COMERCIO (CAC)

The Argentine Chamber of Commerce, founded in 

1924, represents all the major activities related to 

trade and services in the country, and is a referent in 

the sector both for internal and international issues. 

La Cámara Argentina de Comercio, fundada en 
1924, es representativa de todas las principales 
actividades relacionadas a comercio y servicios 
en el país, y actúa como referente tanto 
para temas en el plano interno como en el 
internacional.

CONTACT/CONTACTO:
Av. Leandro N. Alem 36, piso 1, C1003AAN, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 5300-9000
E-mail: cac@cac.com.ar
Internet: http://www.cac.com.ar/

ARGENTINE INDUSTRIAL 
UNION/UNIÓN INDUSTRIAL 
ARGENTINA (UIA)

Founded in February 1887, the UIA is a non-profit 

business association that represents the industrial 

activities carried out throughout the country. 

Its core mission is to represent the Argentine 

industry, jointly with the provincial and sectorial 

entities, with the aim of promoting the country’s 

development in its economic, social and territorial 

dimensions, through proposals that improve 

the sector’s competitiveness, technological 

development, the strengthening of the internal 

market and the international insertion of the 

industry.

Fundada en febrero de 1887, es una asociación 
civil gremial empresaria, sin fines de lucro, 
representativa de la actividad industrial del 
país. Su misión es ejercer la representación 
de la industria argentina, conjuntamente con 
las entidades provinciales y sectoriales, con 
la finalidad de promover el desarrollo del 
país en sus dimensiones económica, social y 
territorial, a través de propuestas que mejoren 
la competitividad del sector, el desarrollo 
tecnológico, el fortalecimiento del mercado 
interno y la inserción internacional de la 
industria.

CONTACT/CONTACTO:
Av. de Mayo 1147/57, C1085ABB, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4124-2300
E-mail: comercio@uia.org.ar
Internet: http://www.uia.org.ar/

mailto:cac%40cac.com.ar?subject=
http://www.cac.com.ar/
mailto:comercio%40uia.org.ar?subject=
http://www.uia.org.ar/
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COORDINATOR OF FOOD 
INDUSTRIES/COORDINADORA DE 
LAS INDUSTRIAS DE PRODUCTOS 
ALIMENTICIOS (COPAL)

COPAL is a business association that brings 

together chambers and companies of the food 

and beverages industry. Its main objective is to 

promote a strategic vision of the importance of 

this industry as an essential factor in economic 

and social development, in order to improve the 

internationalisation of Argentina.

COPAL es una organización empresaria que 
agrupa a cámaras y empresas de la industria 
de alimentos y bebidas. Su objetivo central 
es promover una visión estratégica de la 
importancia fundamental de esta industria para 
el desarrollo económico y social, con el fin de 
lograr una mayor inserción internacional de 
Argentina.

CONTACT/CONTACTO:
25 de Mayo 516, piso 5, C1002ABL, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4311-3006
E-mail: institucional@copal.org.ar
Internet: http://www.copal.org.ar/

mailto:institucional%40copal.org.ar?subject=
http://www.copal.org.ar/
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USEFUL GOVERNMENT CONTACTS FOR BUSINESS AND 
INVESTMENTS/CONTACTOS GUBERNAMENTALES ÚTILES 
PARA HACER NEGOCIOS E INVERSIONES

MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS 
AND WORSHIP/MINISTERIO 
DE RELACIONES EXTERIORES Y 
CULTO

Undersecretariat for Investment 
Development and Trade Promotion/
Subsecretaría de Desarrollo de Inversiones y 
Promoción Comercial
It is part of the Secretariat for International 
Economic Relations/Parte de la Secetraría de 
Relaciones Económicas Internacionales

Esmeralda 1212, piso 6, C1007ABR, Buenos Aires
Tel./Fax. +54 11 4819-7904/4819-7488/4819-7269 
E-mail: info@inversiones.gob.ar
Internet:https://www.mrecic.gov.ar/es/
subsecretaria-de-desarrollo-de-inversiones-y-
promocion-comercial-0

Foreign trade promotional portal of the 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs/ 
Argentina Trade Net
Internet: http://www.argentinatradenet.gov.ar/

Exportar Foundation/Fundación Exportar 
Paraguay 864, C1057AAL, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4114-7700/0800 555 3976
E-mail: on the web page/desde la página web
Internet: http://www.exportar.org.ar

MINISTRY OF INDUSTRY/
MINISTERIO DE INDUSTRIA 

Secretary of the Small and Medium 
Enterprises and Regional Development/
Secretaría de la Pequeña y Mediana Empresa 
y Desarrollo Regional
Av. Julio A. Roca 651, C1067AB, Buenos Aires
Tel. 0800-333-7963
E-mail: web@industria.gob.ar
Internet: http://www.industria.gob.ar/secretaria-
pyme/

MINISTRY OF ECONOMY AND 
PUBLIC FINANCE/MINISTERIO 
DE ECONOMÍA Y FINANZAS 
PÚBLICAS

Secretariat for Trade — Undersecretariat 
of Foreign Trade/Secretaría de Comercio — 
Subsecretaría de Comercio Exterior
Av. Julio A. Roca 651, C1086AAB, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4349-3460/3456/4356/3378
Information / Informes: infocomex@mecon.gob.ar
Request for meetings / Audiencias:  
audienciaspm@mecon.gob.ar
Proargentina: comercioexterior@mecon.gob.ar 
Internet: http://www.mecon.gov.ar/comercioexterior

mailto:info@inversiones.gob.ar
https://www.mrecic.gov.ar/es/subsecretaria-de-desarrollo-de-inversiones-y-promocion-comercial-0
https://www.mrecic.gov.ar/es/subsecretaria-de-desarrollo-de-inversiones-y-promocion-comercial-0
https://www.mrecic.gov.ar/es/subsecretaria-de-desarrollo-de-inversiones-y-promocion-comercial-0
http://www.argentinatradenet.gov.ar/
http://www.exportar.org.ar/
mailto:web@industria.gob.ar
http://www.industria.gob.ar/secretaria-pyme/
http://www.industria.gob.ar/secretaria-pyme/
mailto:infocomex@mecon.gob.ar
mailto:audienciaspm@mecon.gob.ar
mailto:comercioexterior@mecon.gob.ar
http://www.mecon.gov.ar/comercioexterior/
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USEFUL CONTACTS FOR BUSINESS AND INVESTMENTS 
IN ARGENTINE PROVINCES/CONTACTOS ÚTILES PARA 
HACER NEGOCIOS E INVERSIONES EN LAS PROVINCIAS 
ARGENTINAS

PROVINCE OF BUENOS AIRES/
PROVINCIA DE BUENOS AIRES

Undersecretariat of International Economic 
Relations — Ministry of Production, Science 
and Technology/Subsecretaría de Relaciones 
Económicas Internacionales — Ministerio de 
la Producción, Ciencia y Tecnología
Tel. +54 11 4342-9040/4342-0980
E-mail: relacionesinternacionales@mp.gba.gov.ar
Internet: http://www.mp.gba.gov.ar/srei

CITY OF BUENOS AIRES/CIUDAD 
AUTÓNOMA DE BUENOS AIRES

Investor Assistance Centre (CAI)/Centro de 
Atención al Inversor (CAI)
Tel. +54 11 4131-5900, extensiones (ext. 1602/16047 
E-mail: invest@buenosaires.gob.ar/invertir@
buenosaires.gob.ar
Internet: http://www.buenosaires.gob.ar/distritos/
centro-de-atencion-al-inversor
http://www.buenosaires.gob.ar/desarrolloeconomico
https://www.facebook.com/CAIgcba?sk=info

CATAMARCA

Undersecretariat for Investment Promotion — 
Ministry of Production and Development/
Subsecretaría de Promoción de Inversiones — 
Ministerio de Producción y Desarrrollo
Tel. +54 3833 437588/424343
E-mail: asesoria@produccioncatamarca.gov.ar
Internet: http://www.produccioncatamarca.gov.ar/
mpyd_Subpromocion.htm

CÓRDOBA

Pro Córdoba – Agency for Exports 
Promotion/Pro Córdoba — Agencia para la 
Promoción de Exportaciones
Bv. Chacabuco 1127, X5000IIL, Bolivia 103, 
X5000CJC, Córdoba
Tel. +54 351 434-3065/66/67/68
E-mail: info@procordoba.org
Internet: http://www.procordoba.org/

Secretary of Industry — Ministry of 
Industry, Trade, Mining and Technological 
Developmente/Secretaría de Industria — 
Ministerio de Industria, Comercio, Minería y 
Desarrollo Tecnológico
Belgrano 347, X5021CDA, Córdoba
Tel. +54 351 434-2489/70, extensiones 229/260 
Internet: http://www.cba.gov.ar/reparticion/
ministerio-de-industria-comercio-y-mineria/
secretaria-de-industria/

mailto:relacionesinternacionales%40mp.gba.gov.ar?subject=
http://www.mp.gba.gov.ar/srei
mailto:invest@buenosaires.gob.ar/invertir@buenosaires.gob.ar
mailto:invest@buenosaires.gob.ar/invertir@buenosaires.gob.ar
http://www.buenosaires.gob.ar/distritos/centro-de-atencion-al-inversor
http://www.buenosaires.gob.ar/distritos/centro-de-atencion-al-inversor
http://www.buenosaires.gob.ar/desarrolloeconomico
https://www.facebook.com/CAIgcba?sk=info
mailto:asesoria@produccioncatamarca.gov.ar
http://www.produccioncatamarca.gov.ar/mpyd_Subpromocion.htm
http://www.produccioncatamarca.gov.ar/mpyd_Subpromocion.htm
mailto:info@procordoba.org
http://www.procordoba.org/index.html
http://www.cba.gov.ar/reparticion/ministerio-de-industria-comercio-y-mineria/secretaria-de-industria/
http://www.cba.gov.ar/reparticion/ministerio-de-industria-comercio-y-mineria/secretaria-de-industria/
http://www.cba.gov.ar/reparticion/ministerio-de-industria-comercio-y-mineria/secretaria-de-industria/
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CORRIENTES

Institute of Business Development (IFE)/
Instituto de Fomento Empresarial (IFE)
Tel. +54 379 4476044
E-mail: info@ife.gov.ar 
Internet: http://www.ife.gov.ar

CHACO

Secretariat for Investment, International 
Affairs and Promotion/Secretaría de 
Inversión, Asuntos Internacionales y 
Promoción
Tel. +54 0362 4448087/4456485
E-mail: internacional@chaco.gov.ar
ham.internacional@chaco.gov.ar
Internet: http://www.chaco.gov.ar
http://portal1.chaco.gov.ar/secretaria-de-
inversiones-asuntos-internacionales-y-promocion-
provincial

CHUBUT

Ministry of Territorial Development and 
Production/Ministerio de Desarrollo 
Territorial y Sectores Productivos
Tel. +54 280 4482604/07
E-mail: produccion@chubut.gov.ar 
Internet: http://www.chubut.gov.ar/portal/ 
wp-organismos/desarrollo/
http://chubut.eregulations.org/

ENTRE RÍOS

Secretariat of Industry, Trade and 
Development Planning – Ministry of 
Production/Secretaría de Industria, 
Comercio y Planificación del Desarrollo — 
Ministerio de Producción
Tel. +54 343  4208428/4208899
E-mail: secindustriaycomercio@entrerios.gov.ar 
Internet: http://www.entrerios.gov.ar/industria/

FORMOSA

Business Development Agency — ADE 
Formosa/Agencia de Desarrollo Empresarial 
— ADE Formosa
Tel. +54 3704 4421448
E-mail: info@adeformosa.org.ar
Internet: http://www.adeformosa.org.ar

JUJUY

General Directorate for Industrial and Trade 
Development — Ministry of Production/
Dirección General de Desarrollo Industrial y 
Comercial — Ministerio de Producción
Tel. +54 388 4264145
E-mail: produccion.jujuy@gmail.com
Internet: http://www.produccion.jujuy.gob.ar/
secretaria-de-industria-y-desarrollo-economico/
direccion-general-de-desarrollo-industrial-y-comercial/

mailto:info@ife.gov.ar
http://www.ife.gov.ar/
mailto:internacional@chaco.gov.ar
mailto:ham.internacional@chaco.gov.ar
http://www.chaco.gov.ar/
http://portal1.chaco.gov.ar/secretaria-de-inversiones-asuntos-internacionales-y-promocion-provincial
http://portal1.chaco.gov.ar/secretaria-de-inversiones-asuntos-internacionales-y-promocion-provincial
http://portal1.chaco.gov.ar/secretaria-de-inversiones-asuntos-internacionales-y-promocion-provincial
mailto:produccion@chubut.gov.ar
http://www.chubut.gov.ar/portal/wp-organismos/desarrollo/
http://www.chubut.gov.ar/portal/wp-organismos/desarrollo/
http://chubut.eregulations.org/
mailto:secindustriaycomercio@entrerios.gov.ar
http://www.entrerios.gov.ar/industria/
mailto:info%40adeformosa.org.ar?subject=
http://www.adeformosa.org.ar/
mailto:produccion.jujuy@gmail.com
http://www.produccion.jujuy.gob.ar/secretaria-de-industria-y-desarrollo-economico/direccion-general-de-desarrollo-industrial-y-comercial/
http://www.produccion.jujuy.gob.ar/secretaria-de-industria-y-desarrollo-economico/direccion-general-de-desarrollo-industrial-y-comercial/
http://www.produccion.jujuy.gob.ar/secretaria-de-industria-y-desarrollo-economico/direccion-general-de-desarrollo-industrial-y-comercial/
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LA PAMPA

Undersecretariat of Industry, Trade 
and SMEs — Ministry of Production/
Subsecretaría de Industria, Comercio y 
Pymes — Ministerio de Producción 
Tel. +54 2954 421811/452600, extensión (ext. 1410 
E-mail: malvarez@lapampa.gov.ar
Internet: http://www.produccion.lapampa.gov.ar/ 

LA RIOJA

Ministry of Production and Economic 
Development/Ministerio de Producción y 
Desarrollo Económico
Tel. +54 380 445-3348/3053
E-mail: mdegaetano@larioja.gov.ar, 
ministerioproduccionlarioja@gmail.com
Internet: http://www.larioja.gov.ar

MENDOZA

Mendoza Invest — Investment Promotion 
Agency/Mendoza Invest — Agencia de 
Promoción de Inversiones
Tel. +54 261 449-3040
E-mail: inversiones@mendoza.gov.ar
Internet: http://www.mendozainvest.com

Pro Mendoza Foundation/ 
Fundación Pro Mendoza
Tel. +54 261 405-4700
E-mail: atencion1@promendoza.com
Internet: http://www.promendoza.com/ 

MISIONES

Undersecretariat of Industry, Economy, 
Geology and Mining — Ministry of 
Agriculture and Production/Subsecretaria de 
Industria, Economia, Geología y Minería — 
Ministerio del Agro y la Producción
Tel. +54 3752 447536
E-mail: maypmisiones@gmail.com 
Internet: http://www.agro.misiones.gov.ar 

NEUQUÉN

Agency for Investment Promotion and 
Development — ADI NQN/Agencia de 
Inversiones del Neuquén — ADI NQN
Tel. +54 299 449-5147/4747
E-mail: info@adinqn.gov.ar
Internet: http://www.adinqn.gov.ar

Council for Planning and Developing Action 
— Copade/Consejo de Planificación y Acción 
para el Desarrollo - Copade
Tel. +54 299 4495661/2
E-mail: invertir@neuquen.gov.ar/
infocopade@neuquen.gov.ar
Internet: http://www3.neuquen.gov.ar/copade

RÍO NEGRO

CREAR Provincial Agency — Ministry of 
Economy/Agencia de Desarrollo CREAR — 
Ministerio de Economía
Tel. +54 2920 428306/430925/431964
E-mail: informacion@crear.rionegro.gov.ar
Internet: http://www.crear.rionegro.gov.ar 

mailto:malvarez@lapampa.gov.ar
http://www.produccion.lapampa.gov.ar/
mailto:mdegaetano@larioja.gov.ar
mailto:ministerioproduccionlarioja@gmail.com
http://www.larioja.gov.ar/
mailto:inversiones@mendoza.gov.ar
http://www.mendozainvest.com/
mailto:atencion1@promendoza.com
http://www.promendoza.com/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=10&Itemid=13&lang=es
mailto:maypmisiones@gmail.com
http://www.agro.misiones.gov.ar/
mailto:info%40adinqn.gov.ar?subject=
http://www.adinqn.gov.ar/
mailto:invertir@neuquen.gov.ar/
mailto:infocopade@neuquen.gov.ar
http://www3.neuquen.gov.ar/copade
mailto:informacion%40crear.rionegro.gov.ar?subject=
http://www.crear.rionegro.gov.ar/


26

SALTA

ProSalta Foundation/Fundación ProSalta
Tel. +54 387 437-0596/97 
E-mail: prosalta@prosalta.org.ar
Internet: http://www.prosalta.org.ar

SAN JUAN

San Juan Investment Development Agency/
Agencia de Desarrollo de Inversiones San Juan
Tel. +54 264 4296282
Internet: http://www.inversionessanjuan.gov.ar

SAN LUIS

Ministry of Industry, Trade, Mining and 
Transport/Ministerio de Industria, Comercio, 
Mineria y Transporte
Tel. +54 2652 4452000/4452010, extensiones 3165/3196
E-mail: micmyt@sanluis.gov.ar,
Pymes@sanluis.gov.ar/pymes@sanluis.gov.ar
Internet: http://sanluis.gov.ar/ministerios/industria/

SANTA CRUZ

Undersecretariat of Trade and Industry — 
Ministry of Production/Subsecretaría de 
Comercio e Industria — Ministerio de la 
Producción
Internet: http://minpro.gob.ar/areas/ 
direccion-provincial-de-comercio-e-industria

SANTA FE

General Directorate of Foreign Trade/
Dirección General de Comercio Exterior
Tel. +54 342 450-5348/5397/5399 (Santa Fe)
+54 341 472-1323/1537 (Rosario)
E-mail: dcomex@santafe.gob.ar/
subcoex@santafe.gob.ar
Internet: http://www.santafe.gov.ar/index.php/web/
content/view/full/93795

Secretariat of Development Support 
Services/Secretaría de Servicios de Apoyo al 
Desarrollo
Tel. +54 342  4505300, extensión 4100
E-mail: adesarrollo@santafe.gob.ar 
Internet: http://www.santafe.gov.ar/index.php/web/
content/view/full/57179

SANTIAGO DEL ESTERO

Ministry of Production, Natural Resources, 
Forestry and Land/Ministerio de Producción, 
Recursos Naturales, Forestación y Tierras
Tel. +54 385 450-5069/79
E-mail: mprodsde@mproduccion.gov.ar
mprodsde@gmail.com 
Internet: http://www.mproduccion.gov.ar/

mailto:prosalta@prosalta.org.ar
http://www.prosalta.org.ar/
http://www.inversionessanjuan.gov.ar
mailto:micmyt@sanluis.gov.ar
mailto:Pymes@sanluis.gov.ar
mailto:pymes%40sanluis.gov.ar?subject=
http://sanluis.gov.ar/ministerios/industria/
http://minpro.gob.ar/areas/direccion-provincial-de-comercio-e-industria
http://minpro.gob.ar/areas/direccion-provincial-de-comercio-e-industria
mailto:dcomex@santafe.gob.ar/
mailto:subcoex@santafe.gob.ar
http://www.santafe.gov.ar/index.php/web/content/view/full/93795
http://www.santafe.gov.ar/index.php/web/content/view/full/93795
mailto:adesarrollo@santafe.gob.ar
http://www.santafe.gov.ar/index.php/web/content/view/full/57179
http://www.santafe.gov.ar/index.php/web/content/view/full/57179
mailto:mprodsde@mproduccion.gov.ar
mailto:mprodsde@gmail.com
http://www.mproduccion.gov.ar/
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TIERRA DEL FUEGO

Ministry of Industry and Innovation in 
Production/Ministerio de Industria e 
Innovación Productiva
Tel. +54 2901 422532
E-mail: desarrolloyPymes@tierradelfuego.gov.ar
Internet: http://industria.tierradelfuego.gov.ar/

TUCUMÁN

Tucumán Production Development Institute 
(IDEP)/Instituto de Desarrollo Productivo de 
Tucumán (IDEP)
Tel. +54 381 4975050 
E-mail: idep@idep.gov.ar 
Internet: http://www.idep.gov.ar 

mailto:desarrolloypymes@tierradelfuego.gov.ar
http://industria.tierradelfuego.gov.ar/
mailto:idep@idep.gov.ar
http://www.idep.gov.ar/
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USEFUL LINKS/ENLACES ÚTILES

Argentine–German Chamber of Commerce, 
EU Delegation in Argentina, Eurochambers 
and EU Business Group in Argentina (GEUE)/
Cámara Argentino-Alemana, Delegación de 
la UE en Argentina, Eurochambres y Grupo 
Empresarial Unión Europea en Argentina 
(GEUE)
Publication/Publicación:
‘Who is who — La Unión Europea en el Hispano-
Mercosur/Guía de Contactos’.
Available in Spanish at/Disponible en español en:
Internet: http://www.ahkargentina.com.ar/
comunicacion/publicaciones/publicacionesind/
who-is-who/

World Bank/Banco Mundial
Publication / Publicación: 
‘Doing business 2015 — Economy profile 2015: 
Argentina’.
Available in English at/Disponible en inglés en:
Internet: http://www.doingbusiness.org/reports/
global-reports/~/media/giawb/doing%20business/
documents/profiles/country/ARG.pdZ

http://www.ahkargentina.com.ar/comunicacion/publicaciones/publicacionesind/who-is-who/
http://www.ahkargentina.com.ar/comunicacion/publicaciones/publicacionesind/who-is-who/
http://www.ahkargentina.com.ar/comunicacion/publicaciones/publicacionesind/who-is-who/
http://www.doingbusiness.org/reports/global-reports/~/media/giawb/doing%20business/documents/profiles/country/ARG.pdZ
http://www.doingbusiness.org/reports/global-reports/~/media/giawb/doing%20business/documents/profiles/country/ARG.pdZ
http://www.doingbusiness.org/reports/global-reports/~/media/giawb/doing%20business/documents/profiles/country/ARG.pdZ
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ARGENTINE GOVERNMENT WEBSITES/SITIOS WEB DEL 
GOBIERNO ARGENTINO

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Worship/
Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores y Culto
Esmeralda 1212, C1007ABR, Buenos Aires
Tel. + 54 11 4819-7000
E-mail: info@cancilleria.gob.ar
Internet: https://www.mrecic.gov.ar/

Ministry of Economy and Public Finance/
Ministerio de Economía y Finanzas Públicas
Hipólito Yrigoyen 250, C1086AAB, Buenos Aires. 
Tel. +54 11 4349-5000
Internet: http://www.mecon.gov.ar

Argentine Customs/Aduana argentina
Azopardo 350, C1107ADD, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4338-7653
Internet: http://www.afip.gob.ar/aduanaDefault.asp

Ministry of Industry/Ministerio de Industria
Hipólito Yrigoyen 250, piso 6, C1086AAB, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4349-3000
Internet: http://www.industria.gob.ar/

National Institute for Industrial Technology/
Instituto Nacional de Tecnología Industrial 
(INTI)
Colectora de Avenida General Paz 5445 entre 
Albarellos y Avenida de los Constituyentes, 
B1650KNA, San Martín, provincia de Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4724-6200/6300/6400
Internet: http://www.inti.gov.ar

National Institute for Industrial Property/
Instituto Nacional de Propiedad Industrial (INPI)
Av. Paseo Colón 717, C1063ACH, Buenos Aires

Trademarks/Marcas comerciales:
Tel. +54 11 4344-4975/4832/4945
E-mail: infomarcas@inpi.gov.ar

Patents/Patentes:
Tel. +54 11 4344-4922
E-mail: infopatentes@inpi.gov.ar

Industrial models and designs/ 
Modelos industrials y diseños:
Tel. +54 11 4344-4953
E-mail: infomodelos@inpi.gov.ar

Technology transfer/Transferencia de tecnología: 
Tel. +54 11 4344-4928/9
E-mail: infotrantec@inpi.gov.ar

Technological information/Información tecnológica:
Tel. +54 4344-4933/4
E-mail: infotecnol@inpi.gov.ar
Internet: http://www.inpi.gov.ar

Ministry of Science, Technology and 
Productive Innovation/Ministerio de 
Ciencia, Tecnología e Innovación Productiva 
(MINCyT)
Godoy Cruz 2320, C1425FQD, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4899-5000 
E-mail: info@mincyt.gob.ar
Internet: http://www.mincyt.gov.ar

Ministry of Agriculture, Livestock and 
Fisheries/Ministerio de Agricultura, 
Ganadería y Pesca
Av. Paseo Colón 982, C1063ACW, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4349 2000
Internet: http://www.minagri.gob.ar

mailto:info@cancilleria.gob.ar
https://www.mrecic.gov.ar/
http://www.mecon.gov.ar
http://www.afip.gob.ar/aduanaDefault.asp
http://www.industria.gob.ar/
http://www.inti.gov.ar
mailto:infomarcas%40inpi.gov.ar?subject=
mailto:infopatentes@inpi.gov.ar
mailto:infomodelos@inpi.gov.ar
mailto:infotrantec%40inpi.gov.ar?subject=
mailto:infotecnol@inpi.gov.ar
http://www.inpi.gov.ar/
mailto:info%40mincyt.gob.ar?subject=
http://www.mincyt.gov.ar/
http://www.minagri.gob.ar/
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National Institute for Agricultural 
Technology/Instituto Nacional de Tecnología 
Agropecuaria (INTA)
Av. Rivadavia 1439, C1033AAE, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4338-4600
Internet: http://inta.gob.ar/

Argentine Food (Ministry of Agriculture, 
Livestock and Fisheries)/Alimentos 
Argentinos (Ministerio de Agricultura, 
Ganadería y Pesca)
Internet: www.alimentosargentinos.gov.ar

Project of Promotion of Argentine Agrifood 
Exports – Proargex— PROARGEX (Ministry 
of Agriculture, Livestock and Fisheries)/
Proyecto de Promoción de las Exportaciones 
de Agroalimentos Argentinos — Proargex 
(Ministerio de Agricultura, Ganadería y Pesca)
Tel. +54- 11 4349 4680
Internet: http://www.proargex.gov.ar 

Ministry of Federal Planning, Public 
Investment and Services/Ministerio de 
Planificación Federal, Inversión Pública y 
Servicios
Hipólito Yrigoyen 250, C1086AAB, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4349 7465
Internet: http://www.minplan.gob.ar/

Ministry of Home Affairs and Transport/
Ministerio del Interior y Transporte
25 de Mayo 101, C1002ABC, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4339 0800
Internet: http://www.mininterior.gob.ar/ 

Ministry of Tourism/Ministerio de Turismo
Suipacha 1111, piso 20, C1008AAW, Buenos Aires
Tel. +54 11 4312-5611/15
E-mail: info@turismo.gov.ar
Internet: http://www.turismo.gov.ar

ARGENTINE LEGISLATION/LEGISLACIÓN ARGENTINA

Online access to Argentine legislation is available 
at the following websites/En las siguientes 
páginas web encontrará información acerca de 
la legislación argentina

Infoleg — Legislative Information service/
Infoleg — Información Legislativa
Internet: http://www.infoleg.gov.ar/

Official Journal/Boletín Oficial
Internet: http://www.boletinoficial.gov.ar/

http://inta.gob.ar/
http://www.alimentosargentinos.gov.ar
http://www.proargex.gov.ar/
http://www.minplan.gob.ar/
http://www.mininterior.gob.ar/
http://www.turismo.gov.ar/
http://www.infoleg.gov.ar/
http://www.boletinoficial.gov.ar/Inicio/Index.castle
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EUROPEAN COMMISSION/COMISIÓN EUROPEA

Market access database (MADB)/ 
Base de Datos sobre Acesso a Mercados
Internet: http://madb.europa.eu
Available in English/Disponible en inglés

The MADB offers product-specific information to 
companies exporting from the EU about import 
conditions in third-country markets: duties and 
taxes, import procedures and formalities, and 
statistics, as well as information on sanitary and 
phyto-sanitary issues and trade barriers. 

Brinda información a las compañías que 

exporten desde la UE acerca de las condiciones 

para importar en terceros mercados, abarcando 

estadísticas, reglas de origen o asuntos sanitarios 

y fitosanitarios. Incluye también las barreras 

comerciales más destacadas identificadas para 

ingresar al mercado argentino.

Your Europe — practical guide to doing 
business in Europe/Su Europa – Guía 
Práctica para hacer negocios en Europa
Internet: http://europa.eu/youreurope/business/
index_en.htm
Available in English, Spanish and other EU 
languages/Disponible en inglés, español y otros 
idiomas de la UE.

‘Your Europe’ provides companies with 
information and interactive services, including 
help to expand their businesses abroad, by 
offering a single point of access to services 
available at national or European level under the 
section ‘Selling abroad — importing/exporting 
goods’. 

«Su Europa» provee a las empresas amplia 

información y servicios interactivos, incluyendo 

ayuda para expandir sus servicios en el exterior, 

al ofrecer un único punto de acceso a servicios 

disponibles a nivel nacional o europeo, dentro 

de la sección «Vender en el exterior: importación/

exportación de bienes».

http://madb.europa.eu
http://madb.europa.eu/madb/barriers_result.htm?sectors=none&countries=AR&measures=none
http://madb.europa.eu/madb/barriers_result.htm?sectors=none&countries=AR&measures=none
http://europa.eu/youreurope/business/index_en.htm
http://europa.eu/youreurope/business/index_en.htm
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European Small Business Portal/ 
Portal Europeo para las Pymes
Internet: http://ec.europa.eu/small-business/ 
Available in English, Spanish and other EU 
languages/Disponible en inglés, español y otros 
idiomas de la UE.

This portal gathers together all the information 
provided by the EU on and for SMEs, ranging 
from practical advice and access to international 
markets to policy issues.

Este portal recopila toda la información provista 

por la UE sobre y para pymes, desde consejos 

prácticos y acceso a mercados fuera de Europa, 

hasta temas relacionados con las políticas de la UE.

Enterprise Europe Network (EEN)
Internet: http://een.ec.europa.eu/index_es.htm 
Available in English, Spanish and other EU language/
Disponible en inglés, español y otros idiomas de la UE.

This network, which brings together around 
600 organisations from more than 50 countries, 
helps small businesses to make the most of the 
European marketplace. Working through local 
business organisations, the EEN offers services 
for internationalisation and technology transfer, 
as well as access to finance, legal advice and 
broad business information.

Esta red, que agrupa a casi 600 organizaciones en 

más de 50 países, ayuda a las pymes a explotar al 

máximo las oportunidades que brinda el mercado 

europeo. Trabaja a través de organizaciones 

empresariales locales para ofrecer servicios de 

internacionalización, transferencia de tecnología, 

acceso a financiamiento, asesoramiento jurídico y 

amplia información para sus negocios.

Mercosur intellectual property rights 
SME Helpdesk/helpdesk/Mesa de Ayuda 
para Pymes sobre Derechos de Propiedad 
Intelectual en el Mercosur 
Internet: http://www.mercosur-iprhelpdesk.eu/es
Available in English, Spanish, French, German 
and Portuguese — Disponible en inglés, español, 
francés, alemán y portugués.

Launched in December 2013, this portal offers 
free-of-charge, first-line support on intellectual 
property (IP) and IP rights matters to facilitate 
the expansion of European SMEs (EU SMEs and 
SMEs from the associated countries) already 
established, or working with entities, in Mercosur 
and Chile as well as those potentially interested 
in establishing commercial and R & D activities 
and ventures in these countries.

Lanzado en diciembre de 2013, este portal ofrece 

apoyo gratuito y de primera línea en temas 

relacionados con propiedad intelectual y derechos 

de propiedad intelectual con el objetivo de facilitar 

la expansión de las pymes europeas (de la UE y de 

países asociados a la UE) que ya están instaladas, o 

trabajando con entidades de Mercosur y Chile, así 

como a aquellas potencialmente interesadas en 

emprender actividades comerciales y de I+D+i en 

estos países.

http://ec.europa.eu/small-business/
http://een.ec.europa.eu/index_es.htm
http://www.mercosur-iprhelpdesk.eu/es
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